National Science Foundation e Office of Inspector General
2415 Eisenhower Avenue, Alexandria, Virginia 22314

MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 12, 2023
TO: Suzanne H. Plimpton
Reports Clearance Officer
FROM: Mark Bell Digitally signed by
Assistant Inspector General  NJARK BEL ,I\DAAtRKZ%EZéL% 0
Office of Audits 14:0032 -04'00"
Jennifer Springmann JENNIFER A s
Acting Assistant Inspector General SN NSF 334557440, cn— ENNIFER A
Office of InVGStigatiOl’lS S P RI N G MA N N Date 20720609 140531 0400
SUBJECT: Office of Inspector General Comments on the Draft Proposal and Award Policies

and Procedures Guide, NSF 24-1

Attached are the consolidated comments of the National Science Foundation Office of Inspector
General on the draft Proposal and Award Policies and Procedures Guide (PAPPG), NSF 24-1.
Overall, we are happy with NSF’s continued commitment to proper grant oversight and we hope
you find our comments and suggestions useful.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss, please contact Ken Lish, Director, Contract Grant
Audits, at 303-844-4738.

Attachment
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